
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT D 

Case 4:20-cv-00610-KAW   Document 1-4   Filed 01/27/20   Page 1 of 2



Eric Westervelt

From: Eric Westervelt <ËWestervelt@ npr.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 26,ZÛtg 9:46 AM
To: USARMY Ft Belvoir HQDA OAA AHS Mailbox RMDA FOIA <usarmy.belvofr.hqda-oaa-ahs.mbx.rmda-foia@maíl.mil>
Cc: Eric Westervelt <EWestervelt@npr.org>
Subject: RE: DA FOIA Response FA-19-1407

Hello,

Please advise the status of this request.

Thank you,

Eric Westervelt

m lEric westerveltlcorrespondentlewestgrvett@npr.grq 1202-s10-93511@Ericnpr

----Original Message-----
From: USARMY Ft Belvoir HQDA OAA AHS Mailbox RMDA FOIA <usarmv.belvoir.hqda-oaa-
ahs.mbx. rmda-foia@mail.mil>
Serrt: Tuesday, September 17,2019 5:08 AM
To: Eric Westervelt <EWestervelt@npr.orp
Subject: DA FOIA Response FA-19-1407

So far we have not received any new control number(s) for this FOIA request case numbers FA-19-1407/ FP-19-027808,
which as per your letter is now with Army Central Command.

Good Morning Mr. Westervelt,

Afiached is our response pertaining to your FOIA request.

vlr,

DA FOIA
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